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Secretary-General

Mr. R. Maheu, G F Gainsborough

Director-General,

UNESCO,

Place de Fontenoy, ﬁdﬁ/
Paris 7€, )4
France.

9th June, 1969

Dear Director-General,

I thank you for your letter of 30th May informing
me of the decision of the Executive Board to admit
the World Federation of Engineering Organisations to
the category of "Information and Consultative Relations'.
This is a most encouraging step which has given great
pleasure to my Executive Committee, who gladly accept
this status,

I look forward to discussions with your officers
with a view to finding the best means by which the
World Federation may contribute to the implementation
of UNESCO's programme,

Yours truly,
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Pear Sir,

I have pleasure in informing you that the Executive
LBoard, at its 82nd Session (April-liay 1963), deecided to
admit your Organization to the category of "Information and
Consultative Relations" (category B).

Under the terms of paragraph 11.3 of the Directives
concerning Unesco's relations with international non-
governmental organizations, & copy of which is enclosed
herewith, admission to this category of relations is restricted
to non-governmental organigations which have given proof of
their ability to supply Unesco, at its request, with advice
on questions coming within their purview, and to contribute
effectively by their activities to the implementation of
Unesco's programme,

The obligations assumed by organizations in
"Information and Consultative Relations™, and the advantages
they derive from that status are defined in sections III and
1V of the aforementioned Directives.

1 am confident that fruitful collaboration will
develop on this basis between your Organizcotion and Unesco,

Under the terms of paragraph 11.7 of the DMrectives,
the relations between the World Federation of Engineering
Organizations and Unesco will not become effective until you
have notified me of the usgreement of the competent body of
your OUrganization.

Yours truly,

1 encl.

Dr, G.F. GAINSBUROUGH

Secretary-General

World Federation of

Engineering Organizations René iaheu
Savoy Place

London, W.(,2,

United Kingdom





